
United Nat ions 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FIRST SESSION 

Official Records * 

NO\J \0 \97~ 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 35th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. MENDOZA (Philippines) 

CONTENTS 

SIXTH COMMITTEE 
35th meeting 

held on 
Wednesday, 3 November 1916 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

AGEIIDA ITEH 108: REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS COMMISSION ON INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
LAW ON THE WORK OF ITS NINTH SESSION (continued) 

AGElillA ITEM 106: REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL LAW COMMISSION ON THE WORK OF ITS 
TWENTY-EIGHTH SESSION (continued) 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Ch1ef, 
Official Records Editing Section, room LX-2332. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

76-90621 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/ C .6/31/SR. 35 
8 November 1976 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

I ... 



_t.Jc. 6/31/Sn. 35 
I::nclish 
Pac;e 2 

~he meetinG was called ~o order at 11.05 a.m. 

f'_GE!:DA I'IE! 1 lOG: !lEFORT Or Tl!E UiHTED l'T/l.TIOJI:S CQl.fGSSION OI'T ITJ'l'ERIJNIIONAL TRADE 
LI\.1-l o;; THE ~·'OT\:~ Of I'I'S ! 1Ii:'T'll SESSIOIJ (!',/31/17; A/C.G/31/5 and Add.l- TD/B/C.4/148, 
153) (continued) 

l -. T'"'C1 ,.. ( • t l . ) . • · .r. 1~·!' ... 1: !cUS n: lO. sc:.Hl that he could not state at pre;(;nt Hhe.t 1-rould oe 
his Government's final attitude to the draft convention on the carriage of ~oods 
by sea. The dr~cft raised problems in that it did not refer to the rr,ultimodal 
carriar~e or r;oods, or container traffic, 1rhich Has of r;rmrinr: importance. 
Em-rever, his deleration did find the draft sat is factory in mi.my other respects and 
it therefore sup~>orted the conveninr;, at an early date, of a conference of 
plenipotentielries to consider it. It hoped that it ·\'rmJld then be able to persuade 
other dele~ations of the need to widen the scope of the convention, either 
irrmediately or ln the near future, to include n:ultimodc"l transport. 

2 · By reason of th~ir oric;in, the UiTCIT:l.J~L i\rbitr;;_tion Rules should make it 
possible to brid[e the c;aps between the settle~ent nrocedures in use in the 
various economic systeus of the I·Torld. Em;c::ver J as~ Ul'!CITRAL had recot;nized in 
article 1, parac;raph l, of the Rules, it mic;ht be necessary for parties to agree 
to modify the Rules to meet their particulc~r neecls. 'I'hc exact status of the rr.odel 
arbitration clause appended to article 1, !mrat;raph 1, vas not clear, and a numcer 
of lmryers Hould see its uordinr; as requirinc; nodification if jt vTaS not to give 
rise to difficulties in relation to IJersons -vrho vere not parties to the contract. 

3 · His deler;ation ~-ras clad to see that some of the noints it had raised at the 
previous session had been reflected in the text of th~ Arbitration Rules. In 
particular, article 1, paragraph 2) acknowlcdc;ed the existence of provisions of 
lmr vrhich the Rules could not override. It ''Ias rep:rettable, hmrever, that no 
provision had been mricle for the parties to challenge:: an award on the grounds of 
precedural or substantive error. 

4. /\.lthough it vas short, the Co::-_mission 1 s report 1-ras sufficien+ to enable 
Governments to trace, with the aid of the docum~nts to vhich it referred, the 
evolution of the texts adopted by the Commission. Clearly, the elaboration °Y the 
Commission of a commentary on the Arbitration Rules vould have oeen of great help 
to users. Hm-rever, the disadvantages of such a cornmentary might have out1,reie;hed 
its advantaces. He hoiJed that the gap vould be filled through the preparation by 
legal theorists of a reference document based on the Corr_mission's preparatory 
,,rork. 

5. His delegation Helcomed the proc;ress being made in the preparation of a draft 
convention on the international sale of goods. UNCI'l'RAL had ri[Shtly placed 
emphasis on the formation and validity of contra~ts, for unification of the rules 
relating to those matters our;ht to be of considera1Jle help in creating the climate 
of confidence Hhich was required for the development of international trade. 

6. T'he question of international payments ,,ras also important and lJIITCITRAL sho~ld 
continue its -vrork ln that sphere. In that connexion, he hoped that the CommisslOD 

I ... 



A/C.6/31/SR.35 
EnGlish 
Page 3 

(l,:r. Brown, Australia) 

··c ~ld not assume that bills of exchane;e and promissory notes 1-1ere the only 
31;~ table n:cthods of payment by document. He1<1 forms of negotiable instruments more 
;c:I=r~pr~o.te to modern tradinc; conditions might be devised in the future and the 
~ciT.:":lSS.lon should, then_ofore, c.,ddress itself to that issue too. 

7 
rmst:calia, •:rhich had t,he honour to be a rneLJber of UlJCITRAL, hoped that its 

e,articipation throu~cll tuo of its experts in the Commission 1 s 1wrk would be able to 
c:cntinue. 

;ir · 1 :UP~=mA (Zaire) said that, in viev of the short time his delec;ation had 
:-.:-eel t,o study the report o:£' UNCI'f'RAL, it 1wuld like to be able to speak on the iten 
a second time if necessary. 

) · Eis delec;ation had no difficulty -c-rith the first three parts of the draft 
Convention on the Carriar;e of Goods by Sea. It did, hmvever, have reservations 
conce:cninr; article 16, in Part IV of the draft. Paragraph l of that article 
stated that if a bill of lading contained particulars concerning the e;eneral 
:-:e.ture, leading marks, or Height or quantity of the goods vhich the carrier or 
ot:'1er persons issuing the bill of ladinr; on his behalf lmew or had reasonable 
zrounds to suspect did not accurately reuresent the 800ds actually taken over, the 
carrier or such other persons must insert in the bill of lading a reservation 
specifyinr; those inaccuracies or [';rounds of susplclon. Parae;raph 3 of that 
article, hmrever, provided that, except for particulars in respect of vrhich and to 
~,he extent to uhich a reservation permitted under parae;raph l had been entered, 
the bill of ladin~ uould be prima facie evidence of the takine; over or, where a 

shipped;; bill of ladin[': v1as- issued, loading, by the carrier of the goods as 
described in the bill of lading, and that proof to the contrary by the carrier 
·.:ould not be admissible uhen the bill of lading had been transferred to a third 
party, includine; any consignee, vbo in e;ood faith had acted in reliance on the 
description of the goods therein. The provisions of that paragraph seened to take 
no accou..11t of the good fait~1 of the carrier and to encourage fraud at his expense. 
If trust could be placed in the good faith of the consignee or the shipper, was 
there any justification for casting doubt on that of the carrier? The conference 
of plenipotentiaries should revie'r parae;raph 3 in order to avoid creating 
situations which mie;ht be damae;ing to the carrier. 

10. He thanked the Government of Bele;ium for havine; once again offered to 
Clati:J:lo.::..s of dc:velopinr~ countries fe:'l mrships for academic and prctctical traininn-

in international trade lmv at the University of Louvain. 

AGEYDA. ITET-1 106: 1\EPOI\'l' OF THE Il\JTERI·IATION;"\.1 LAH COI';JITISSION ON 'IHE HORK OF I'CS 
'I1.!El';'l'Y-EIGIITH SESSION (/"/31/10) (continued) 

ll. rhe CHAIR1ll\N invited the members of the Committee to resume their unofficial 
consultations concerning the draft resolution on the report of the Intcrnationol 
Lm-1 Corunission follouing the adjournment of the meetinrr. 

12 · !Ir. GAVIRIA (Colombia) stated that the Latin J~merican Group had not had the 
benefit of interpretation services at its meeting on the previous day, vhic!l had 

/ ... 



A/C.6/3l/SR.35 
~sh 
Page 4 

(Mr. Gavirie., CoJ.ombia) 

been annmmced by the Chairman, and asked what procedure the regional groups 
should follow to obtain such services for their meetings. 

13. The CRAIRMAN replied that an express request therefor should be made to the 
Secretariat each time interpretation serTices were required. 

The meeting rose at 11.30 a.m. 




